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Asad Shamsi

From: Nikhil Bhushan
Sent: 30 January 2024 14:19
To: Asad Shamsi
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju
Subject: RE: CorelDraw Maintenance Renewal for 5 Seats

As license is for 3yr, let’s go for maintenance for the same duration 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 2:10 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: CorelDraw Maintenance Renewal for 5 Seats 
 
Dear Nikhil, 
 
Attached is the quotation for CorelDraw Maintenance Renewal for 1 yr. and 3 yrs. Term. 
As discussed 3 yrs. Term would be ideal as following the same for other licenses as well. 
 
Request for your suggestion on 1 yr. or 3 yrs. and apprvoal to proceed with PR. 
 
1 Yr. Maintenance Renewal Cost 

Sr.No. Description Price Seats Total 
1 CorelDRAW Graphics Suite Enterprise 

License with 1 Year CorelSure 
Maintenance  
License No # 810500 

17,050.00 2 34,100.00 

2 CorelDRAW Graphics Suite Enterprise 
License with 1 Year CorelSure  
License No # 817231 

17,050.00 3 51,150.00 

Total 85,250.00 
 
 
3 Yrs. Maintenance Renewal Cost 

Sr.No. Description Price Seats Total 
1 CorelDRAW Graphics Suite \Enterprise 

CorelSure Maintenance Renewal 
 
Renewal for 3 years. 
License No #  817231 & 810500 

48,286.00 5 2,41,430 

 
Note:- Comparative discount of 2,864/- on per seat if opted for 3 yrs.  
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Regards 
Asad Shamsi 
+91 9930909463 
 
 


